Public Document Pack

To: Councillors Boulton, Cameron, Carle, Forsyth, Jaffrey, Lawrence, Dickson and
Grant.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 14 June 2012

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in the Council Chamber,
Town House, Broad Street on TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012 at 9:30am for 10.30 am.

JANE G MACEACHRAN
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD

BUSINESS

1 Appointment of Convener

2 List of Applications (Items 1-26) (Pages 1 - 10)

2.1 Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Gamola Golf, 47-53 Market
Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

2.2 Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Nick Nairn Cook School, 15
Back Wynd, Aberdeen (Pages 11 - 12)

2.3 Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Unit FS1, First Floor Mall,
Union Square, Aberdeen (no papers)

24 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Bad Apple, 2 Justice Mill
Lane, Aberdeen (Pages 13 - 18)




2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Eljo's, 53 Langstane Place,
Aberdeen (Pages 19 - 20)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Frankie & Benny's, Unit 5
Queen's Links Leisure Park, Aberdeen (Pages 21 - 22)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Ghillies Lair, Great
Southern Road, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Hilton Garden Inn, St
Andrew Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Kirkgate Bar, 18
Upperkirkgate, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Konnichi Bar, Unit 8, The
Academy, Belmont Street, Aberdeen (Pages 23 - 26)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Lombarda, 2 King
Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Rendezvous at Nargile,
106 Forest Avenue, Aberdeen (Pages 27 - 44)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Robert Gordon University
Student Association (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence:Sunny's (Nisa), 36-40
Market Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Sunny's, 91 Urquhart
Road, Aberdeen (Pages 45 - 46)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: The Supermarket, 384-386
Great Northern Road, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Woodend Bar, 225-227
Stoneywood, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence on Transfer: Apertivo, Unit
11 The Galleria, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for a Personal Licence: AC2911 (Pages 47 - 48)




2.20 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2956 (Pages 49 - 50)

2.21  Application for a Personal Licence: AC2964 (Pages 51 - 52)

2.22  Application for a Personal Licence: AC2968 (Pages 53 - 54)

2.23  Application for a Personal Licence: AC2975 (Pages 55 - 56)

2.24  Application for a Personal Licence: AC2960 (Pages 57 - 58)

2.25 Application for a Personal Licence: AC3000 (Pages 59 - 60)

2.26  Application for a Bingo Premises Licence: The Boardwalk, Sea Beach,

Aberdeen

3 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC2753 (Pages 61 - 62)

4 Statement of Principles - Gambling Policy - Report by Depute Clerk (Pages
63 - 64)

5 Appointment of Membership of Door Supervisors Working Group - Item for
discussion

6 Licensing Board meeting dates 2012; 2013; 2014; 2015; 2016 — Iltem for
discussion

7 Is It Worth It - Verbal report from Depute Clerk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Jacqui
Wallace, e-mail jwallace@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 522985



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

VH8 €H3

HOdYNAaNIa3
1N3IOS3HO T10HLY Sl
SHOLIOINTOS
d11S31d0d9 0/0

N3I3ad3gv
13341S aino
JIVNOS NOINN
TIVIN 40014 LSHIH

G002 1oV (puejoag) Buisuaoi

(s)jeuoisinoagd

OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}99J)S peoId ‘9SNOH UMO L “Jaquieyd [19Unod ayj ul wegg:olL Je ZL0Z aunr 9z Bunesiy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3GV

zLoz fen g A3LINIT SYNVYNOI SV 1S4 1INN €
‘sjuedionued asinod Buyood
uou o}
9les J0J JoU S| BUIAA
‘Ajuo aoueApe ul ate sbupjoog
‘sjuedionued Aq pajealo sjeaw
Auedwoooe 0} papinoid aq 0y NrL 0L9V A
sl auIp - -ollgnd [esauab sy NIIay3av %
0] suossa| Buooo uo-spuey ANAM MOVE SL ©
Buipinoid jooyos A1e3009 v clog Ydien 61 TOOHOS MOOD NdIVN MOIN TOOHOS MOOD NdIVN MOIN 4
DA9 LlgV
NEE[e}ElS)Y
13341S ANOLSHIVHO 1Sv3 L Zds Llav
SHOLI0IT0S INEE[a}SE[=)Y
317700 IDH0ID ® SANVT O/O 13391S LIMUVIN €G-L
cLog Yley Le dli 47109 VIONVD 4709 VIONVD I
sjuaWwWo) paAlIa2ay 9jeq juesiddy sasjwaid




031229

MODSY1D
13341S T1IMHLOg Lyl N3G vZav
SHOLIDINOS NEE[SEL=\
"saljl|ioe) BuuLp d711 SNOSVIN LNISNId 0/ MHVd IHNSITT SUNIT SNIIND
Joopino moje o} sue|d a3LINIM G 1INN
InoAe| pue Bunessdo o} sbueyn Z10zZ 1udy L} (MN) dNOYD INVINVYLSIY IHL S.ANNIG 8 IDINVYEA 9
DA9 LLaV
NEE[QSE[=\7
"00:1 1 O} Jnoy 13341S ANOLSHIVED 1SV L N39 LLaV
Buiuedo Aepung Asep "00:10 SYOLIDINOS NEE[SEL=\
0} 00:£Z WouJj yoem e shep 317702 I9Y0ID ® SANVI 0/D JOV1d INVLISONV €S
usAes Inoy |eulwus) ayy Alep Z10z Rel\ 6 adl1 SIN3INdO13IAIA NIAMod s.ori13 G
‘sasiwalud
9] 0] ss8d0e pamojje AN
aq Jabuo| ou ||m suosiad (D)
BunoA pue ualpjiyd ‘Bupuup (@)
pue DnnlU
mc_umw 10} JOO|} 184l
9y} UO adke.lid) |eulaixs ue O>® 119V
JO uoIlleald pue SI00|} puodas N3I3IAyY3Igy
pue jsii Joao Buness passn 13341S ANOLSHIVHD 1SvY3a L d39 L1av
JO uolJIppe 8y} ‘SI00|} 1Sl SHOLIDIN0S NEEISELE
pue punolb uo seale leq mau 317702 I9H0ID ® SANVI O/D INVT TN 3DILSNr 2
apnjoul 0} Jnoke| 0} sbueyn Z10z Ren g J7d dNO¥YD LD I7ddv avd %
sjusWIWoO) PaAIadaYy aje(q juesiddy sasiwald

G002 1oV (puejoag) Buisuaoi

(s)(+ofep) uoneriep

OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}99J)S peoId ‘9SNOH UMO L “Jaquieyd [19Unod ayj ul wegg:olL Je ZL0Z aunr 9z Bunesiy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3GV




NLl 0LaVv

G00Z 1V (puepjoag) Buisuaoi

(s)(+ofep) uonerep

OVl 019V ‘Usdplaqy ‘1924)S peolg ‘9SNOH UMO ] ‘Jaquiey) |Iduno ay} ayj ul weQg:QL e Z10Z sunr 9z bunesy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3QN3IGV

NEE[eSE[\Y a1l orav
13341S NOINN 252 NI3ay3av
3ISNOH IT19VIOINY 13341S INOW139
Jebeuew jo abueyd pue 3011L0Vdd MVTHLINS LNVYD 0/0 AW3AVOV JHL 8 1INN
suods pasiAg[e) Jo uolippy 210z Aeniged gz NVHO ¥313d dvd I[HOINNOXY 0l
‘pJeoq Jep e Jo Junodoe
@)} 0} spods Joopyno/ioopul val 01av
os|e pue xoq &nl e Joj moje NI3qy3av
0} dIsnw papIodaJ spnjoul J1VOMHIMEIAddN 8L
0} ue|d Bunelado puswy z1oz Aenuer oz d3LINIT SISNOH NMOL HVE ALVOMHIM 6
‘sinoy
pasual| 8100 Ylimino _uw_u_>oa
Hods pasins|o}
pue jsepealq
Buunp uo aq ||Im suoisiAale | vri gzav
‘slnNoy pasuall| 8l0d N3I3AH3gyvy (e p)
UnmIno pue sawiy jsepiealq 13341S SM3IHYANY 1S L€ vrhszavy o
Burnp pafeld aq |jim NNI NIAHVO NOLTIH NEE[QSEI/ANENe)
aIsnw punoibxoeq jeyy Joa|jal HITHONENISITY AMO39 O/D 13341S M3IHANYV 1S ©
0} ue|d Bunelado ay) puswy ZL0z yoten zi A3aLINIT IADOVYNVYIAN MN NOLTIH NNINIAYVO NOLTH &
'SInoy pasusdl| 8102
Buunp Ajuo uey Jayjes uado Nnd. €9
usym sauwi |[e je sesjwaud MOOSY19D VXS ZLav
8y} 0} sseooe suosiad BunoA 30V1d NOLM3AN € N33ay3aav
pue ualp|iyd MO|I "00:L L SHOLID0I10S J3AY3IANI
0} sAepung uo sajes Jjo pue uo NAMOYS T1IH 0/0 avoyd NY3IHLNOS LVIAYD
10} BWI} JUBWBOUBWIWOD 8y} Alep ZLoz udlen g dl1Iv13d SY¥31LNg ® STIFHOLIN dIV1S3AITIIHD .
sjusWIWoO) PaAIadaYy aje(q juesiddy sasiwald




'sinoy 2109 Y)mino suoldaoal
pue aisnw punolbyoeq apiAoid
jualed e Aq paiudewoooe
uaym pue uado si Ajljioe}

ay} uaym (ealte Jeq Aue 0}

10U 1nQg) awi} Aue e sesiwa.d
8y} 0} ssadoe uaAIb aq 0]

‘sloquiaw odal olgvy
aJe oym sjuspnjs Jo N3I3ad3gy
ualp|iyo a8y} ase oym ‘suosiad ANAM NOINN |
BunoA pue ualp|iyo moj|y VZV1d NOINN orioLav
‘sAep uonenpelb pue sAep uado SHOLIDIT10S N3I3IayH3gyv
Ayis19A1UN UO SSBO0E PAjIWI| d11 SNOSIAVITIIM B 711NVd O/0 T1IHT0O0HOS 09
(suosiad BunoA pue uaip|iyo NOILVIOOSSY IN3IANLS NOILVIOOSSY LN3IANLS
Buipnjoul) siequiaw-uou Mmo||y Z10z 1udy 92 ALISHIAINN NOQHOD 143909 ALISHIAINN NOQHOD 143904 €1
‘suy
00:€z 01 dn asn Joj sesiwaud onioiLav
ay} Jo Jeal ay) 0} eale uspieb N3I3aY3gyv dny §1av <
pajjem e ajea1o pue sasjwaid 30V1d NIAdVvO €2 N33dd34av o)
ay) 0} Jusoelpe Apoalip SYOLIOIT0S ANN3AV 1STHO4 90k )
Juswaned wouly bupyess srowal d717S31a044 0/0 INVHNY1S3Y @©
- JnoAke| [euis)xa jo abueyd Z10zZ Iudy 0g OVvAaldl AYVIN NIHVH JOYVYN 1V SNOAZIANTY 8-
‘eale Bupeas Joopino
8y} apnjoul 0} Aijus pamoyjje onlt oLgy
ale uoslad BunoA pue walp|iyo N3I3IaH3Igyv
jey) seale ay} abuey) 30V1d NIAdvOo 81 XVS v2av
‘'s@ouewlIopad aAl| Jo uonippe SHOLIOIN0oS N3I3ayd3gyvy
os[e ‘Bupjulip Joopno spnjoul ainvo NOY3aNVO LNOW31SS3 O/0 1ITHIS ONIM ¢
0] ue|d JnoAe| 0] uoneuep zLoz ke g LT nNo1 v Yadvano1 v Ll
sjuUaWIWo) paAla2ay 9jeq jueoiddy sasiwald

(s)(+ofep) uonerep

G00Z 1V (puepjoag) Buisuaoi
OVI 019V ‘uaapiaqy ‘1931)g peoug ‘@SNoH umo ‘Jaquieyd |Iduno ayj ayj ul weQg:Q| Je Z1og aunr 9z bunasp

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3QN3IGV




"sAepung uo siy 00:} | 0} 0€:Z}
wouj sesiwalid ay) Jjo pue
uo yjog |oyooje Jo ajes ay}

JOJ |wl} JUsWSdUBWIWOD 8y} Alep

00:2¢ 01 00-0¢
W04} Inoy [eulwls} ay) Aep

00:01 0} 0g:z| wouj shkepung
uo swi} JUswWadUsWWOD Alep

‘|oyoo|e jo
Ae|dsip ay} Joj Buiajdys aiow
apnoul 0} JnoAe| jo abueyn

Z10z Aenuer 61

210z 1udy ¢

Z10z Aenuer g

Z10z Atenugad 01

dNZ Lvav

JHIHSNIIAY3gV

S3INGVL

WvVAdoIvdo

JTvAvNI1O

d31SdNTA MOV dIN O/
ATVITE TIVO NOSITVY

8 AFIMVITE AFH443r A4VHOIA

OA9 LlaVv

N33IAH3gv

13341S INOLSdIVHO 1Sv3a |
SHOLIOINOS

317100 IOH03O B SINVI O/0
A3LIAIM NIdVHES d101d

IL1VHE AVINHY AIHSHNHM

(IHYYVYM FHOHVYT)
A3IWHY HIVENHZ ANV 1L1VHSE
AIHSYNHM 40 dIHSY3INL1YVd IHL

Sre Lcav

NEE[E-ElS\y

avod dOOMAINOLS Lce-S2e
dvd AN3AOOM

XV¢ veav

NEE[E-ElS\y

avOod NY3IHLHON LV3HO 98€-¥8€
13IMHVINEIANS FHL

aNs veav
N3I3ad3av

avod LdvHNOdN L6
S.ANNNS

7dS 119V

NEE[E=\

133YLS 1IMHVIN 07-9€
(VSIN) SIANNNS

SjUBWIWIO)

paAladay ajeq

juesiddy

G002 1oV (puepjoag) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)(1ofep) uoneriep

OVl 019V ‘Usdaplaqy ‘1924)S peolg ‘9SNOH UMO ] ‘Jaquiey) |IduUno dy} 8y} ul weQg:QL e Z10Z aunr 9z bunesy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NIIAQN3IGV




‘InoAe| ay}
0] Juswpuauwle os|y ‘sasiwald

Jo asn 0} Asejjioue Ayjioey O
Aeme aye) e apiaoid 0} (O]
SINOY 9109 YIIMINO d|qe| AR (@)
san)I|1o.) JueIne)sal Dﬂ:U
ae|\ ‘Hods pesiAs|e) 0Odl oLgv
pue ssoueuwliopad aAl| N3I3ay3gyv v3s 11av
PPY "00:10 0} 00-00 WO} doam ANAM NOINN L N3I3AY3gv
Jad sAep usass unoy |euiw.s} VZV¥1d NOINN 13341S d400JV NOd
ay Aiep "00:L L 01 0€:Z) wouy SHOLI2I110S VId31TIvo 3HL
sAepung uo ssjes Jjo pue uo dT17 SNOSIAVITIIM B 711NVd O/O Ll 1INN
Joj Inoy jJusweouswwod ay) Aiep ZlLog Aenuge4 9| d3LINIT 93aNav OAILIM3AdY 8l
sjuUaWIWOo) paAIaday ajeq jueoiddy sosiwalg

(s)iaysuel] uo (Jofepy) uonelep
G002 19V (puepoag) Buisuasi
OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘}9313S peoig ‘@SNOH UMO] “Iaquieyd [IDUnoY ay} ul wepg:0lL 38 ZLoZ aunr 9z Bunassiy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3GV




Z10z 11udy 92

210z 1udy G2

Z10z 1udy 8|

cloc Ye £

gd6 L3S

NOANO1

3SO10 INOVLINOW S

ISNOH VAHANIN

SHOLIDIT0S

dT11 AOOMHIHS HLHOMMONIM O/
JAVM NILSNP

vOZ 8M4

ONITHILS

MIVM XMOVE 9
ASNOH NNIHLY
WV3L1 ONISN3OIT
SdNd NIAVYHT39 O/O
NOS3INVI 3N1d

SAdOd ANOLNY

1daZ €ag

JHIHSMHOA 1SIM

dd04avyd

IANVTNIVO

3ISNOH FHONTIH

o1d

S1IMNHVINETIANS NOSIHHOW WM O/O
dTvNOAdOVI 13VHOIN WVITTIM

44

Page &

6l

SjuaLIWO) paAladay ajeq

juesiddy

G002 1oV (puejoag) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)aouaoi Jeuosiad

OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}99J)S peoId ‘9SNOH UMO L “Jaquieyd [19Unod ayj ul wegg:olL Je ZL0Z aunr 9z Bunesiy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3GV




nre ¥ad

33dNNA

avod NMOLONOT 8L

JH1INIO NOILNEIH1SId NMOL1ONOT

Page 8

31dav 1vd
ALTNOS ® ONV1r O 0/0
210z 1udy 0g ALLVHNVYH 3INIT3INODVr €c
SjuaLIWo) paAladay ajeq jueoijddy sasiwald

(s)aouaoi Jeuosiad

G00Z 1oV (puepjoag) Buisuaoi
OVI 019V ‘uaapiaqy ‘19a1)g peoug ‘@SnoH umo ‘Jaquieyd |Iduno ayj ayjy ul weQg:Q| Je Z1og aunr 9z bunasp

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3IGV




HILSIHONVIN
13341S 21ZLNVa

ONIQTING NOILYY3A34/01ZLNVad

HOO14 H1S

ININLYYLIA ONISNIOIT

a3aLinn

dNOYD IAILYHIJO-02 IHL 0/0

Z10z Re Gz AVMOIN 3DINVP

Z10Z ludy G2 NVYHQ33aN 2143

SjuaLIWO) paAladay ajeq jueoijddy sasiwald

(s)aouaoi Jeuosiad
G002 19V (puepoag) Buisuasi
OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘}9313S peoig ‘@SNOH UMO] “Iaquieyd [IDUnoY ay} ul wepg:0lL 38 ZLoZ aunr 9z Bunassiy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3GV




YVveE 1O

MOOSV1O

13341S NVNVHONd
JOV1d MNVE TVAOY |

Page 10

SHOLIDIT0S SNGS v2av
SAVSANIT O/0 N3I3dd3gv
A3LInIm HOVv3d4d v3S
¢l0¢ Ydle|\ 0¢ ANVANOD FdNSI37 3790N FHL MTIVMALEVO4d FHL (14
SjuaLIWo) paAladay ajeq jueoijddy sasiwald

(s)ueig |Ing - obuig
G002 3oV Buljques
OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}9al)g peoag ‘@snoH Umo| ‘1aquiey) [1IoUno ay} ul wepg:Ql Je Z1L0z aunr 9z Bunssy

QAvO4d ONISN3OIT ALID NI3AQN3GV




Form LIC 6 (Apl "12) Agenda ltem 2.2

g Aberdeen Division
;@i S;RAMPIAN Police Headquarters
O-L Queen Street

keept'»g owur commanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: GED/SID14866/0141/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 28 May 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE
NICK NAIRN COOK SCHOOL, 15 BACKWYND, ABERDEEN, AB10 1JN

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 21(4)(a)(i) and (ii) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that neither the applicant nor
any connected person has been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant or any connected person.

The applicant premises are situated in the 'Belmont Street area' which is within an
area of overprovision as detailed within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Statement of Licensing Police. The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of
section 23(5)(e) of the 2005 Act.

For these reasons, and in terms of Section 22(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act
2005, the Chief Constable objects to the provisional premises application specifically
in relation to the grounds for refusal at Sections 23(5)(e) of the same Act.

Yours faithfully

Martin Mackay

Chief Inspector

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 2.4

Licensing Team

Corporate Governance ST ,iw_?/-.-._
Aberdeen City Council o I
Business Hub 6 L1S : ' B
Marischal College PPLL oanalEt)
Aberdeen “‘JN o =
AB10 1AB -7 =]

1% June 2012

To the Licensing Team

Re: Aberdeen City Licensing Board, Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 application
for variation (major)-Bad Apple, 2 Langstane place, Aberdeen, AB11 6EP.

As Licensing Officer for Ferryhill Community Council | am writing to object to the
above application on behalf of the Community Council. This letter reflects the
collected views of the Community Council.

We are concerned that there could be a noise nuisance affecting the surrounding
residential properties if the first floor outdoor eating area has music speakers
installed or will be served by amplified music from inside the building (doors open
etc). It is not clear from the application if this is to be the case and provided the
licensing hours are not excessive, the Community Council will withdraw this concern
on receipt of written confirmation that no outdoor music will be permitted.

Yours faithfully

Susannah Betts (Licensing Officer: Ferryhill Community Council)

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 6 L1S

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Ms MacEachran

| am hereby writing to object to the planned application to change the layout of Bad Apple, 2 Justice
Mill Lane, Aberdeen AB11 6EP. As a stakeholder of property 12B Bon Accord Terrace, Aberdeen,
AB11 6DP, the application would result in several issues; o

Firstly, my bedroom leoks out on the back of Bad Apple, which is where the intended roof terrace is to
be built. The noise level is bad enough at the moment due to staff taking their breaks outside the rear
fire door, the throwing of bottles into the bottle bin, the outdoor smoking area, and people leaving the
club at unsociable hours. If a roof terrace was built the noise level would increase to unacceptable
levels with people constantly outside meaning that all residents in our block of flats plus surrounding
business would be affected. | would also object as the clientele that have been in the nightclub since it
has opened is less than favourable and so would not relish the prospect of having to listen to them for
extended periods of time into the early hours of the moming. In a recent incident someone was
pushed down the stairs at the front of the club resulting in two police vans and an ambulance having
to attend, not to mention a crowd of 50 plus onlookers, if this had been from a roof terrace the results
could have been tragic.

The proposed roof terrace would severely impede our privacy, as curtains would need to be drawn
at all times so the general public could were not looking directly into our flat and the numerous others
in the building. | see no reason for the roof terrace as Bad Apple already has an outside smoking area
and it isn’t open during the day where people could sit outside during the summer months (in fact the
vast majority of the time weather conditions would mean it gets no use at alll). Bad Apple’s sister bar
Amicus Apple is across the road where there is room to sit outside. If this does go ahead my partner
and | will be moving cut, as | am sure will several of the tenants in our block, the effect on the owners
of the flat would be far worse as it would undoubtedly reduce the value of the properties and would
ninder their chances of being abie to let the flats. :

Kind Regards

Laura Anne Munro

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



From: Alison Middleton

To: LicensingBoard

CC: Andrew Gilchrist; Diane Sande; Raymond Morrison

Date: 08/06/2012 10:52

Subject: Application for Variation of Premises licence - Bad Apple, 2 Justice mill Lane
Place: LicensingBoard

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Application for Variation of a Premises Licence

I refer to the above and comment as follows.

The Variation Application and operating plan indicate that the applicant proposes to internally alter the
premises removing the bar at ground floor level and replacing this with a seating and dancing area. To
reduce transfer of noise from this area from customers entering and existing the premises the applicant
proposes to install double vestibule doors.

To discourage customers from congregating on the street to smoke and reduce the noise impact from
this practice the applicant proposes to create an external terrace on the first floor at the Bon-accord
Terrace side of the property. The external terrace would be utilised by smokers and customers eating
and drinking. To reduce the potential for noise nuisance the applicant proposes to install an 8ft. screen
at the front of the terrace area.

With the aforementioned in mind and whilst not objecting I would ask that if granted that conditions be
attached regarding the use of the external terrace area to include.

1) no amplified music.

2) That no awning or patio heater be installed to encourage customers to remain within the area later in
the evening.

3) I would recommend that the use of the area be restricted to 10 pm.

Best Regards

Alison

Alison Middleton
Authorised Officer
Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 15

Third Floor South
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Email amiddleton@aberdeencity.gov.uk ( mailto:amiddleton@aberdeencity.gov.uk )
Direct Dial 01224 522214

Page 17



Direct Fax 01224 529887

Tel 01224 522000
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 18



Agenda ltem 2.5

Licensing Team
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 6 L1S
Marischal College
Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

15" June 2012

To the Licensing Team

Re: Aberdeen City Licensing Board, Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 application
for variation (major)-Eljo’s, 53 Langstane Place, Aberdeen, AB11 6EP.

As Licensing Officer for Ferryhill Community Council | am writing to object to the
above application on behalf of the Community Council. This letter reflects the
collected views of the Community Council.

We are concerned that there could be a significant late night noise disturbance from
customers leaving the premises which will affect the surrounding residential
properties at unreasonable hours on weekdays if the licensing extension until 1am on
seven nights of the week is permitted. A survey of the surrounding clubs and bars
shows opening until 1am only on Fridays and Saturdays which seems reasonable.
We object to the extension of licensing hours beyond 11pm on Sunday through to
Thursday.

Yours faithfully

Susannah Betts (Licensing Officer: Ferryhill Community Council)

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda ltem 2.6

From: Alison Middleton

To: LicensingBoard

CC: Andrew Gilchrist; Diane Sande; Raymond Morrison

Date: 08/06/2012 17:17

Subject: Application for Variation of Premises licence - Frankie & Benny's, Unit 5 Queens Links,
Aberdeen Beach

Place: LicensingBoard

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Application for Variation of a Premises Licence

I refer to the above and comment as follows.

The Variation Application and operating plan indicates that the applicant proposes to add an external
licensed drinking area at the front of the premises.

Whilst not objecting to the applicants proposals this Service have some concerns regarding the health &
safety of customers entering the premises to dine in the restaurant. The front doors which customers
use to enter the restaurant are the same door which waiting staff would use to deliver trays of food and
drinks to customers dining in the external area. As such this may cause some congestion and also
creates a risk of collision.

With the aforementioned in mind and whilst not objecting I would ask that if granted that the applicant
provides written risk assessments for the use and management of this area to ensure that all risks to
health & safety have been assessed and controlled accordingly.

Alison

Alison Middleton
Authorised Officer
Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 15

Third Floor South
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Email amiddleton@aberdeencity.gov.uk ( mailto:amiddleton@aberdeencity.gov.uk )
Direct Dial 01224 522214
Direct Fax 01224 529887

Tel 01224 522000
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Form LIC 39a (Apl '12) Agenda Item 2.1 O
GRAMPIAN Polce Hoadquarters

=y P-O-L-1- Queen Street
Keeping our commuanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: AD/GED/SID14506/9078/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 29 April 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
KONNICHI BAR, UNIT 8, THE ACADAMY, BELMONT STREET
ABERDEEN, AB10 1LB

| refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of
Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

The variation requested consists of a change to the operating hours to 1200 — 1500
hours and 1700 — 0200 hours Sunday to Thursday, 1200 — 1500 hours and 1700 to
0300 hours Friday and Saturday, an additional change to allow the showing of live
sporting events on television screens in the bar area, and to change the Designated
Premises Manager.

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation.

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the same Act, | make the following
objection on behalf of the Chief Constable.

The applicant premises are situated in the 'Belmont Street area’, which is within an
area of overprovision as detailed within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Statement of Licensing Policy. The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of
section 23(5)(e) of the 2005 Act.

The proposes change of operating hours will in effect change the use of the
premises from what it is at present to a premises subject to the Mandatory Late
Opening Conditions as per The Licensing Conditions (Late Opening
Premises)(Scotland) Regulations 2007.

Page 23



For these reasons, and in terms of Section 22(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act
2005, the Chief Constable objects to the variation application specifically in relation
to the grounds for refusal at sections 23(5)(e) of the same Act.

Should the variation be granted, in terms of section 22(1)(b)(iii), the Chief Constable
requests that the Mandatory Late Opening Conditions, along with the local
conditions in respect of Door Supervisors, Drugs Policy and Radio Link be applied.

The Chief Constable has no adverse comment to make regarding the request
to include televised sport within the operating plan.

This objection is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully
Martin Mackay
Chief Inspector

Page 24



From: Raymond Morrison

To: LicensingBoard@aberdeencity.gov.uk

CC: Andrew Gilchrist; Diane Sande

Date: 06/06/2012 17:28

Subject: Konnichi Bar and Restaurant Variation Application
Place: LicensingBoard@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Attachments: Raymond Morrison.vcf

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Application for Variation of a Premises Licence

I refer to the above and comment as follows.

The Variation Application and operating plan indicate that the premises wish to extend their operating
hours till 2am Sunday to Thursday and 3am on a Friday and Saturday thus creating a potential late
opening premises which would be subject to late premises Mandatory Conditions.

The application also includes access for children and young persons within the bar area till 8pm,
however, it does not appear to have a restriction within the restaurant or outside area which would if this
application appear to allow children access till 2am and 3am respectively, if this was the case i would
have concerns regarding Children's access at these late hours.

With regards to the use of the Outside area in the early hours of the morning by customers again I have
concerns, as this service has previously had noise complaints about loud music from the use of the open
courtyard (albeit not from this current premises) and as the balcony area forms part of the courtyard I
have concerns that the complaints may manifest themselves once again.

With the aforementioned in mind I could not support the application in its current form.

Raymond Morrison

Senior Authorised

Licensing Standards Officer
Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 15

Third Floor South

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Tel (01224) 522168

Internal Tel 2168

Fax (01224) 523887

email: rmorrison@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Visit Aberdeen City Council's Web Site http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk (
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ )

Page 25



(This message is not intended to have contractual effect)
PLEASE DO NOT PRINT THIS E-MAIL UNLESS ABSOLUTELY
NECESSARY

Page 26



Form LIC 39a (Apl '12) Agenda ltem 2.12

g Aberdeen Division
;@i S;RAMPIAN Police Headquarters
O-L Queen Street

keept'»g owur commanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: AD/GED/SID14875/0141/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 18 May 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
RENDEZVOUS AT NARGILE RESTAURANT, 106 FOREST AVENUE,
ABERDEEN, AB15 4UP

| refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of
Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

The variation requested consists of removing from the current licensed area, the
section of pavement directly adjacent to the premises and inclusion of a section of
walled garden area to the rear of the premises. As an external area both food and
beverages, both alcoholic and none alcoholic will be served. The external seating
area is proposed to have terminal hours until 2300 hours Monday to Sunday
inclusive.

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation.

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the same Act, | make the following
representation on behalf of the Chief Constable.

| have concerns in relation to alcohol being served until 2300 hours Monday to
Sunday inclusive. The premises are in a highly populated residential area and by
agreeing to the proposed terminal hours it would create an environment of noise
pollution which would affect the surrounding area. This is also aggravated by the 30
minute drinking up time for premises when alcohol is taken with a meal and would
result in persons being outside the premises drinking until 2330 hours.

Page 27



In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the
Chief Constable is of the opinion that the variation in its current form should be
modified so that the terminal hour for the outside seating area is 2100 hours, and
with the 30 minute drinking up time would extend the terminal hour to 2130 hours, in
order that the premises minimise the potential of breaching the Prevent Public
Nuisance objective.

This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully
Martin Mackay
Chief Inspector

Page 28



From: Raymond Morrison

To: LicensingBoard@aberdeencity.gov.uk
CC: Andrew Gilchrist; Diane Sande
Date: 07/06/2012 14:11

Subject: Nargile at Rendezvous Forrest Avenue
Place: LicensingBoard@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Attachments: Raymond Morrison.vcf

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Application for Variation of a Premises Licence

I refer to the above and comment as follows.

The Variation Application and operating plan indicate that the premises wish to amend the area used for
outside dining / smoking to an area which at present is also incorporates the route used for disabled
access to the premises. The disabled access route would be retained. Within the variation application.

I would say that the description of where the new outside area is to be located is somewhat misleading
as it is at the side or adjacent to the frontage rather than at the rear of the premises. The area in
question also appears to locate the customers further away from the neighbouring dwellings on Forrest
Avenue than is at presently permitted

With regards to the use of the Outside Area I have been in contact with the applicant and I have been
assured that if granted the area would be cleared of some small bushes etc and that there would be no
awning or patio heaters to encourage customers to stay outside , although it would create a more
discreet area for smokers rather that have them outside the main door on the pavement adjacent to
Union Grove / Forrest Avenue.

It is also noted that the use of the area would be till 23:00 hrs whilst the premises are open till midnight.

With the aforementioned in mind and whilst not objecting I would ask that if granted that conditions be
attached regarding the use of the outdoor area to include.

1) no amplified music.

2) That no awning or patio heater be installed to encourage customers to remain within the area later in
the evening.

3) I would recommend that the use of the area be restricted to 10pm.

Regards

Raymond Morrison

Senior Authorised

Licensing Standards Officer

Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment

Aberdeen City Council

Page 29



Business Hub 15
Third Floor South
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Tel (01224) 522168

Internal Tel 2168

Fax (01224) 523887

email: rmorrison@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Visit Aberdeen City Council's Web Site http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk (
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ )

(This message is not intended to have contractual effect)
PLEASE DO NOT PRINT THIS E-MAIL UNLESS ABSOLUTELY
NECESSARY

Page 30



11 JUN 217 N
; Bl 5_'5% 20\ E

LEF. MO,

colicn fob Uaralaern (et )
W%ﬂ%,/oeﬂmw‘
Oecd Qb od  Mede—o .
re tho oo ahplication — o sPengly el
oo okl f ol o2 e praser
eq- Wﬁ%%%ﬁyﬁw
G g oo g sk o Oy
éo&d' o~ .?.,U{MW :

il Puntend %ﬂ@ g,m’n W

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



A e ""' .
W&qﬁ@h c;l‘ UQ.W Cﬂﬂ%@ﬂ‘j

ouD ol W,,ob‘}mw

: hele 1o ‘ J ,
T
O@%mg@mwwhg&tﬁ@
Al and  Foreet CQuerue /?wmfag

A ol Aevsederln o
- Sfecen - Lot &«Q/fﬁa:ﬂxoﬂﬂu% %QW%

Page 33




%ﬂwﬂjg F@@mﬁsﬁeﬂwﬁﬂ&m

wcjw

Page 34




LT

11 JUN 2012 i

nEf. No.
Ao Clork /

Mi” S it / ) \\-«_/

J \f\/en) stu_’}o r’eﬂidﬁr U qﬂﬁ&f@s/’"
of Ahe applicafion fera lionced area
i e walled gordin af the Nargile
Rodovraar e Trminal houc 15 oo
l&ZﬁMS Is OIF!’LQK ol a (osdoubial

T

e ) ond /Fﬁ\ﬁm_ (S Sure do b@ 28
C?r UeAdnsl (W Nolse fedels .

e, HeLell
goﬁi %ﬁ{iﬁw Hrehbold

—




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



2 May 2012 INPLIT ON

1 JUN 2012

— ReF, No.

Nargile Restaurant, 106 Forest Avenue, Aberdeen

I 'am writing to you to with regards to the above premises and their application for a variation of a
premises licence. The application requests permission to use an area of walled garden within the
curtilage of the premises as an external dining area where food and beverages may be served
until 2300 hours.

As an occupant of a neighboring property | have to raise some concerns regarding this application:
| am concerned about the noise that may emanate from the alfresco dining area which will house
approximately 44 peopie. As this is predominately a residential area many people including
myself are anxious that any noise disruption up to that time of night will affect us and our families.
As mentioned previously as this area is predominately residential parking | am concerned about
the extra vehicles that will be vying for parking spaces and conflicts may occur between
homeowners and patrons.

Personally | would have no objection to the licence on the premise that it be granted up to 2100
hours and no later.

Yours sinceraly,

Graham Truscott

Pagp 37




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



5 0w G s Y A;;
INPLT ON
11 JUN 2012

David Manteith

31" May 2012

ALEF. KOG,

Objection to the increase in the license for the Nargile Restaurant 106 forest Avenug

Dear Sir /Madam

I would like object to the praposal for the Nargile restaurant 106 forest Avenue for extending their
license to include an additional 44 outdoor seated area,

| consider Forest Avenue primarily a residential area and at present the Nargiledoes impacts the
street, often there is noise from patrons leaving the restaurant particularly when it closes at night.
My daughter is a competitive swimmer and goes to bed early to get up at 5 AM to go swimming;
guite often her sleep is broken with this noise in the street.

Although the street is controlled by parking meters there is insufficient parking in the in the evening
when the Nargile is open and there is no control on parking, people even park on the zig zags for the
pedestrian crossing.

At present also the delivery vans regularly pose a danger to pedestrians by parking on the zig zags or
directly across the pedestrian crossing. | would therefore like to object to the proposal on the
following grounds,

Taxis often stop outside and peep to alert the person that booked the taxi that it is there.

1. Atpresentall noise from the Nargile restaurant is confined to the street side of the houses,
now the nuisance noise will be transferred to the rear gardens of all the houses which
include houses with young children.

2. This outdoor area will be suitable for smoking and people will be subject to passive smoking
within their own gardens

3. There s insufficient parking at present for the patrons and resident this will just provide a
further nuisance to the residents.

4. There will be an increase in noise at closing time due to more patrons frequenting the
Nargile if this proposal.

I'don’t believe this will enhance or benefit the area it will only provide a further nuisance to the
resident of a primarily residential area

Yours Faithfufly

David Monteith

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 6 L1S

Marischal Coliege

Aberdeen AB10 1AQ

2012

Dear Sir,

Nargile Restaurant, 106 Forest Avenue, Aberdeen
Application for Variation of Premises Licence

I write to intimate my objectior: to this application.

| live close to these premises and | am a customer of the Nargile. | support the
presence of this restaurant and the coffee shops that have opened in the area
in recent years as a welcome addition to the amenity of this very pleasant
residential area.

My concerns are in respect of the proposed increase from 52 to 96 table
covers which nearly doubles the number of people likely to be visiting this
popular restaurant in the evenings with resulting increased pressure on
residential car parking spaces and increased noise levels late in the evening.
If meals are to be served in a new outdoor area to the rear of the premises, |
can well imagine the sound of customers enjoying a good meal and a few
drinks, chatting and laughing, wafting up the back gardens in the evening and
intruding on the peace and q:iiet that we value. There are young children and
elderly people living very close to the premises who would be disturbed after
their bedtimes and that is not acceptable.

Yours faithfully, :

Fiona Thomson

cc Nargile Restaurant, 106 Forest Avenue, Aberdeen AB15 4UP

Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



i e [
prreme o oLl I

B0 b D
315T May 2012

11 JUN 202
The Clerk
Licence Board
Business Hub 6 wes B
L1 South A D,
Marischal College
Aberdeen

ABIO 1AB

Dear Sirs

Nargile Restaurant 106 Forest Avenue Aberdeen

I wish to lodge an objection to the increase capacity from 52 to 96 cover customers and
the extended licensing hours at the above restaurant.

Parking :- It is difficult to gain parking spaces now near to our home in the evening due
to the customers parking in the street and this increase in numbers will make the situation
worse.

Residential Area :- Noise from the customers and cars leaving the restaurant leaving at a
later time.

Yours faithfully

Kathleen Coghill

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda I’lcerlnté1 3}

Licensing - Application for Variation.

From:  "Alexander, James" |

To: "licensing(@aberdeencity.gov.uk" ~<:]icelising@aberdeencity‘gov.uk>
Date: 15/03/2012 16:50
Subject: Application for Variation.

Dear Sirs

I am in receipt of a communication for an application of variation for the Premises of Sunnys, 91 Urquhart
Road, Aberdeen, AB24 5ND

I would object to this change in licence. Living directly behind this premise at Park Road Court which at
weekends is being used as a drinking place and urinal for football fans attending the matches at Pittodrie.

Much of this drink is bought from this premise and the empties are left strewn across our Car Park or thrown
into shrubs in the garden and having to be cleaned up by residents.

Please accept this communication as my objection to a change in time for off sales from 12.30 to 10.00.

Regards
Jim Alexander CMgr, BSC Hons, MBA, MCMI |

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that
is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, or have been
inadvertently and erroneously referenced in the address line, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies
of the message.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\ardunbar\Loggl Settings\ Temp\XPerpwise\4F621DD... 16/03/2012
g Temp XPery



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 2.19

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda ltem 2.20

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Form LIC18(a) (Apl '12) Agenda Item 2.21

~n Aberdeen Division
GRAMP]AN Police Headquarters

xy P-O-L-1-C-E Queen Street
Keeping oar commuanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: GED/SID14679/9078/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485

Date:

ServiceCentre @ grampian.pnn.police.uk
9 May 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE

BLUE JAMIESON, 1 A
L

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant.

Numerous phone calls have been made to the mobile number provided by the
applicant, however there has been no reply and no facility to leave a message. The
applicants home address has also been checked and again there was no reply.

As a result, it has not been possible to complete the enquiry into the application
within the 21 day notice period.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of Section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

| submit this letter for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Agenda ltem 2.22

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 2.23

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Form LIC18(a) (Apl '12) Agenda Item 224

Aberdeen Division

GRAMPIAN Police Headquarters

&y P-O-L-1-C-E Queen Street
Keeping our communities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: GED/SID14668/9078/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre @ grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 9 May 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE

ERIC NEEDHAM

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

I am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant.

Messages have been left on the mobile telephone number provided by the applicant
but to date, the applicant has failed to respond to the messages. The home address
of the applicant has also been checked and there was no reply.

As a result, it has not been possible to complete the enquiry into the application
within the 21 day notice period.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of Section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

| submit this letter for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda Iltem 2.25

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda Item 3

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda ltem 4

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

DATE : 26 JUNE 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: GAMBLING STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES 2013 - 2016

REPORT NUMBER: CG/12/080

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

To advise Members that the three year Statement of Policy in terms of
Section 349(1) of the Gambling Act 2005 (‘the Act’) requires to be
reviewed and revised.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)
To note the contents of the report.
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
None.
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS
None.
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

5.1  Section 349 (1) of the Act requires all licensing authorities to prepare
and publish every three years a statement of the principles that they
propose to apply in exercising their function under the Act during the
three year period to which the policy applies.

The Licensing Authority Statement of Policy will last for a maximum of
three years, but can be reviewed at any time. The Board’s current
policy runs from January 2010 to January 2013. Members are invited
to view the policy on  the Board’'s  website  at
aberdeencity.gov.uk/law_licensing/licences/licensing/lic_gamblingact.asp

The Policy requires to be reviewed, revised and published by 3 January
2013.

5.2  Section 349 (3) of the Act requires the licensing authority to consult
with the following on the Statement of Policy or any subsequent
revision:

e Chief Constable

Page 63



e One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent
the interests of persons carrying on gambling businesses in the
authority’s area

e One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent
the interests of persons who are likely to be affected by the
exercise of the authority’s function under this Act.

The Gambling Commission’s Guidance to Licensing Authorities 3™
Edition suggests that licensing authorities may wish to consider
consulting with a range of organisations including: faith groups,
voluntary and community organisations working with children and
young people, organisations working with people who are problem
gamblers, medical practices or primary care trusts, and advocacy
organisations, other tiers of local government, holders of gambling
premises licences and responsible authorities named in the Act.

Officers will conduct a written consultation allowing 8 weeks for
responses to it. The results of the consultation will thereafter be
reported back to the Board for its consideration.

IMPACT

An Equality Impact Assessment will be carried out.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Gambling Commission’s Guidance to Licensing Authorities 3™
Edition May 2009.

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Eric WJ Anderson, Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
eanderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk tel no Ext 2382

Arlene Dunbar, Administration Officer,.ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk,
tel: ext 3411

Page 64



	Agenda
	2 List of Applications (Items 1-26)
	2.2 Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Nick Nairn Cook School, 15 Back Wynd, Aberdeen
	2.4 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Bad Apple, 2 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen
	Bad Apple Objection Letter 2
	Bad Apple - EH Comments

	2.5 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Eljo's, 53 Langstane Place, Aberdeen
	2.6 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Frankie & Benny's, Unit 5 Queen's Links Leisure Park, Aberdeen
	2.10 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Konnichi Bar, Unit 8, The Academy, Belmont Street, Aberdeen
	Konnichi Bar EH Objection

	2.12 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Rendezvous at Nargile, 106 Forest Avenue, Aberdeen
	Rendezvous at Nargile EH Representation
	Rendezvous at Nargile  Objection Maureen Webster 21.05.12
	Rendezvous at Nargile  Objection Maureen Webster 30.05.12
	rendezvous at Nargile  Objection Archbold
	rendezvous at Nargile  Objection Graham Truscott
	rendezvous at Nargile  Objection David Monteith
	Rendezvous at Nargile  Objection Fiona Thomson
	Rendezvous at Nargile  Objection Kathleein Coghill

	2.15 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Sunny's, 91 Urquhart Road, Aberdeen
	2.19 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2911
	2.20 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2956
	2.21 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2964
	2.22 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2968
	2.23 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2975
	2.24 Application for a Personal Licence: AC2960
	2.25 Application for a Personal Licence: AC3000
	3 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC2753
	4 Statement of Principles - Gambling Policy - Report by Depute Clerk

